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March 16, 2010 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: US Communities 58795-City of Los Angeles 
 Lease of Ricoh Pro C900S 
 2nd year of 5-year lease 
 Ikon Office Solutions 
 
On April 21, 2009 the Board approved the Graphic Services Department’s request to “piggyback” US 
Communities contract 58795-City of Los Angeles for the lease of the Ricoh C900S copier with Ikon 
Office Solutions. The first year of the lease is set to expire on April 20, 2010.   
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Ikon Office Solutions was contacted to determine their 
willingness to enter into the second year.  They have indicated in writing that they are willing to do 
so.  Services covered under this contract are exempt from the competitive pricing requirements as 
outlined in under DOE’s Rule 6A-1.012(5), the Board may make purchases to vendors awarded by 
other governmental agencies. 
 
The equipment lease amount and estimated usage are as follows: 
April 21, 2010 through April 20, 2011 lease amount is $27,714.72 
April 21, 2010 through April 20, 2011 estimated usage charges $15,000 
Total for April 21, 2010 through April 20, 2011 is $42,714.72. 
 
Therefore, it is my recommendation that this piggyback renewal be approved with the company 
referenced above.  The piggyback will cover the period of April 21, 2010 through April 20, 2011.   
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. 
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